NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: South East Associated Ministries, Inc./Refrigerators

Applicant Requested Amount: $3,207.94
Appropriation Request Amount:§ 3,3 a) AY

Executive Summary of Request

SEAM had to purchase 2 refrigerators at $1,603.97 each after their refrigeration units broken in order to safely
store food for their Food Bank program.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

| I330794  Aug 16,2018

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None
R I N

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
1| Page

Effective May 2016



Louisville Metro Council

Kevin J. Kramer Scott W, Harrington
District 11 Councilman Legislative Assistant
MEMORANDUM

To: Metro Council Appropriations Committee

From: Councilman Kevin Kramer

RE: District 11 allocation to SEAM reimbursement

Dear Committee Members,

On July 13, 2018 Michael Ashabraner, Executive Director of Southeast Associated Ministries, requested
emergency funds in the amount of $3,207.94 to purchase two freezers for the food bank. Charlie
Wilson’s Appliance Store is offering them a discounted rate to purchase two commercial grade freezes.

The justification for an emergency request is so that he can purchase freezers now PRIOR to submitting
an NDF application for funding. The Council's funding policies allow for reimbursements for
emergencies such as this and there are precedents. The NDF application will be submitted to my office
no later than August 13, 2018.

Three weeks ago, two of their freezers broke down and had to be repaired, then one broken down again
and they lost a freezer load of food despite efforts in trying to donate it before it all spoiled. Michael
says, “it’s a bottle neck situation where our Food Bank needs have exploded overnight and we're down
one freezer.” They need four working freezers to accommodate the growing demand. SEAM now picks
up food from 4 grocery stores, 3 times a week (Target, Aldi, & Kroger.) | have already committed
allocating $3,207.94 out of District 11’s NDF so SEAM can purchase the much needed 2 freezers now on
credit and then be reimbursed via NDF funds (our normal appropriation process takes at least 45 days to
go through the steps.)

The freezers were ordered on July 16, 2018.
Thank you for your consideration.
Kevin J. Kramér

11" District Councilman

601 West Jefferson Street » 502.574.1111 * Louisville, Kentncky 40202 ¢ www.louisvilleky.gov



i LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationSouth East Associated Mmfstnes Inc. IRefngerators

Program Name and Request Amount South East Associated Mmlstrles Inc. IRefngerators

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member({s) Approprlatmg Fundmg7

es

J

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

P

,’

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? I
|

I

!

a

|

Has Council or Staff relatlonshlp tothe Agency been adequately d |sc!osed on the cover sheet7

Has prior Metro Funds commltted/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized 5|gnatory7 _[

ﬁﬁ!

i

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 5071 (€)3,4,6,19,1120-H included?

iu

es

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

ﬁ

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
b Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

|
Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? li

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term fimits) included? |
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total tal agency operating budget? !

Does the appllcatlon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the prOJect/program7 f
LIs the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? [

! Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are glven evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Actmn/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included @f
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

met the BBB Charl s Review Standards?
_pue K-J6-lY

LPrepared by

4| Page
Effective May 2Gi5




Print Form _I

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFDRMATIBN
Le aI Name of llcant O amzatlon
& App 8 South East Associated Ministries
fas listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records 7
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 6500 Six Mile Lane

Website: seamlouisville.org

Applicant Contact:  [Michael C. Ashabraner Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-499-9350 Email: seamexdir@gmail com
Financial Contact: Glenda Hatfield Title: Emergency Assistance Director
Phone: 502-499-2059 Email; scameadir@gmail.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Michacl C. Ashabraner
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s): 6500 Six Mile Lane

| Councll District{s}: 11,22,18,10,26,2 | zipcodefs): 40218, 40220

| SECTION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION 7 '
]

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME Building ané 2 559M]ﬁv§nc,ffulg f6
Total Request ($) I3 »207. 94 | Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: (5) 0

Purpose of Request (check all that apply}
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[m] Capital Project of the orgamzatlon (equrpment furnishing, building, etc)

The Follouting are| Reuulred Attachments

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

& Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

B Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

| sheet if necessary.

Source Loursvﬂle Metro (pendmg) Amount (S) ! 22,200 :
Source [ Amount ($) ' |
Source Amount (S) E

1

| Has the apphcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for partlmpatlon? [E| Yes |:| No
. Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [ Ne

Page 1l M ﬁ
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

_D_e_scribe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
‘SEAM provides help for today and hope for tomorrow

We do this by offering emergency food and financial assistance and by connecting our neighbors with the resources
needed for achieving self-sufficiency and well-being.

Our food pantry fed 12,574 individuals, 4,552 children, and 4,102 houscholds in 2017, 306 Families received electric,
water, and rent assistance in 2017 for a total of over 86,000 in dircct assistance.

In addition to our core services, we provided 367 Thanksgiving dinners and 250 school supply packs to our neighbors
in 2017. We also regularly refer and work with businesses and nonprofits by connecting our clients with services they
need to reach self-sufficiency.

Today we are focused on working with other agencies, businesses, and non profit organizations to help people receive
the help they need today and adequate employment in the near future,

I
Page 2 /bl /}L
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRFCTORS AMD PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date
Guy Petersen ul 1, 2019
Rebecea Anderson ful 1, 2019
Judi Robison Tut 1, 2019
Chris McGill Tul 1, 2019
Greg Leichty Jul 1, 2019
Denise Anderson ut 1, 2019
[Khalid Awad Tul 1, 2019
Ryan Dinnegan ul 1, 2019

Describe the Board term limit policy:

replacement is available.

Each member congregation shall defermine the qualifications and manner of selection for the person it appoints as its
representative on the Board, and shall submit the name and other personal information to the Board Chair when there
is a change in its representation. Board members shall serve for a term of three (3) years, rencwable once for a total of
six (6) years. If a replacement representative cannot be found the term limit may be extended until a suitable

At the end of that time the Board member must remain off the Board for a period of one (1) year before being cligible
to return as a voting member. During that hiatus the person may serve on committees or special projects of the Board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Michael C. Ashabraner

19,497.76

Glenda L. Hatfield

19,375.04

Page 3
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' - SECTION 5~ PROGRAMIPROJECI‘ NARRATIVE
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data

* with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, praposals for services/goods, etc.):

SEAM owns the building it operates in to provide emergency food and financial assistance to residence in the 40218
and 40220 zip codes. As one of the largest Dare to Care distribution sites and the main provider of electric, water, and
rent assistance in the area, it is crucial that our building and equipment remains safe and operational.

We are requesting emergency financial support to purchase two upright freezers to store over 70,000 pounds of
perishable food donations we give to over 12,500 individuals whom visit SEAM yearly for food assistance. We had
three upright freezers that are used to put the meat in and hand out to residents daily. One freezer quit working
completely and another wouldn't keep a below freezing temperature and had to be removed from the building, With
the purchase of these freezers we will be able to maintain our daily food pick ups at two Kroger stores, Target, Aldi,
Longhorns Steakhouse, USPS pick ups, local school food drives, and Thanksgiving dinners for 400 families.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Invoice Attached

Page 4 4/
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please dietail how the proceeds will be spent:

na

D; For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award7;v)e;i“c;dmb'erzg'i-ﬁ"s“§vith the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. 'If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the |
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

|E4eimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/ar receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v"  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials M 4



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

SEAM owns the building it operates in to provide emergency food and financial assistance to residence in the 40218
and 40220 zip codes. As one of the largest Dare to Care distribution sites and the main provider of electric, water, and
rent assistance in the area, it is crucial that our building and equipment remains safe and operational.

We are requesting emergency financial support to purchase two upright freezers to store over 70,000 pounds of
perishable food donations we give to over 12,500 individuals whom visit SEAM yearly for food assistance. We had
three upright freezers that are used to put the meat in and hand out to residents daily. One freezer quit working
completely and another wouldn't keep a below freezing temperature and had to be removed from the building. With
the purchase of these freezers we will be able to maintain our daily food pick ups at two Kroger stores, Target, Aldi,
Longhoms Steakhouse, USPS pick ups, local school food drives, and Thanksgiving dinners for 400 families.

We keep paper documentation, checks written, canceled checks, and client database.

F: Briefly describe any existing;ollaborative relationships the organization has with othe_r ;)m;unity
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Our building is located on the property belonging to Guiding Light Islamic Center.

‘Kosair Charities awarded SEAM a $20,000 grant in 2018 to help support our food pantry and Stable Families, Healthy
Kids program.

‘We work with many businesses like Passport Health Plan and Campbellsville University to provide healthcare options
-and education assistance for our clients,

Dare to Care helps SEAM with food deliveries throughout the month as well as assisting SEAM with doing our own
food pick ups at Kroger, Target, Aldi, Longhorns, and several other pick ups in the community throughout the year.

Page 6 A’
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMRMARY

|

THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Non- Total
Program/Project Expenses Mzrt‘::?::ds iftetro Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project 3207.94 320794
L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROIECTFUNDS | R01.9Y| O 074
100 % 0 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names}

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify)

na

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Reguest on Page 1, Section 2*
’ **Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 M
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 {(1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Meatro
Funds Funds

na

Total

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*®fType of Conuibution

Value of Contribution

Rethod of Valuation

na

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &Other in Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

- A;ency Fiscal Year Start Date: Ju1y 1, 2018

boé; your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decreaus:in your budget from the current fiscal year to-i:-he
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m]

If YES, please explain:
na

Page 9
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

[ By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
| his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automaticaily revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
recards related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested te be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return te Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this appiication in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves campensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will net require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries ta participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommeodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Beard of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTICN 8 —~ CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

| T certify under the penalty of law the Information In this applicaticn {(including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is

| accurate 1o the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be etigible for funding if investigation at any time shows

i falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be

i repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and hawve Initialed each page of the
| application.

e i s e e e e o et — e T — R

Slgnature of Legal Slgnatory ; .- Date- |August 16 2018
Legal Slgnatory (please prmt) MICHAEL C. ASHABRANER | Title: EXEC. DIRECTOR
i Phone: [502.499.9350 Extensmn. ]? | Email: |SEAMEXDIRE@GMAIL.COM '
L ; A ......_____.__J S S S -1 V) [ g . R S N
Page 10
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e - XED1 740k

- Invoice | E31748
1166 E LEWIS & CLARK PKWY o Date|07-03-18
CLARKSVILLE, IN 47129 - - Store|INCW
Phone (812) 704-1212 o Type] Special Order
MTV - . Printed| 070318 13:08
Serving “our” customers since 1953
Bilto AT e Ship to
SEAM - GLENDA HATFIELD ’ SEAM - GLENDA HATFIELD
6500 SIX MILE LANE 6500 SIX MILE LANE >
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 LOUTSVILi E, .y 43218
Warehouse |  P/O Number |  Delivery Date _Terms |SeldAt| | BilltoPhones | Ship to Phones
KWHS : 07-03-18 INCW VHbrﬁe{ (502} 500-6697 {502) 500-6697
_ Salesperson - . .- Salesperson = . “Werk '
340 TRIVA DAUGHTREY ‘ Celi
Email refused
Item Number . |Description __ - . . prand | Order| Ship| YourPrice| Extended
WHS772FWESS 21CF SS NO FROST UPRIGHT FREEZ MIDEA 1 0 777.00 777.00
CONVERTIBLE-ESTAR-LED 5/18
WHS772FWESS 21CF SS NO FROST UPRIGHT FREEZ MIDEA i 0 777.00 777.00
CONVERTIBLE-ESTAR-LED 5/18
DEL DELIVERY HOUSE 1 0 49,97 49,97
_ Credit Card | 1603.97 | Sales Amount |  1603.97
THANKS FOR SHOPPING WITH US! Sales Tax Ll
 Total 1603,97
| Balance Due] .00 |

3% Additional Notas#**
1. All sales must be paid in full prior to pick up or delivery. Speclal orders must be PAID IN FULL at time of purchase.
2. Any additional materials required for dellvery must be paid for at time of purchase.

3. Reconnect existing water line for refrigerator $15.00
4. Waterilne installation $70.00. Price INCLUDES valve, fitting and tubing.
5. Vent material for dryer $1.00/foot

6. Standard vinyl washer hoses. 4' $19.97/pr. &' $24.97/pr.

7. Stainless Stesl washer hoses. 12" $7.97ea., 4' $24.97/pr., &' $29.97/pr.
8. 3 Prong Range or Dryer cords 4' $19.97ea., 6' §24.97ea.
9. 4 Prong Range or Dryer cords 4' $24.97ea,, 6' $29.97ea.

1. Gas line for range or dryer $24.97/ea.

11. Remove old product or maove to a different part of house. $14.97/plece.

12. Unpack and prepare refrigerator for use $9.97

**¥Return Policy***

Return authorizatlons will be approved at the sole discretion of Charlle Wilson's Appliance, TV & Mattress Inc.

Authorized returns must be made within 30 days of pickup/delivery and may be subject to a 20% restocking fee. Item(s) must be returned in original congition of plckup/delivery
including manual and ail accessorles. (n the case of special orders, there is a MINIMUM CHARGE of $150.00 for each item to be returned to the manufatturer.

CUSTOMER COPY Page 1



APPLIANCE
sl B4

Serving “our™ customers since 1953

R s 0 [

SEAM - GLENDA HATFIELD
6500 5IX MILE LANE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

1166 E LEWIS & CLARK PKWY
CLARKSVILLE, IN 47129
Phone (812) 704-1212

XEDINT71 X

E32071

S “nvoice
- Date

07-13-18

Store | INCW

Type

Special Order

" . Printed

071318 14:43

Shipto @ "«

YSEAM - GLENDA HATFIELD
6500 SIX MILE LANE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

‘Warchouse.!.  P/O Numiber - Delivery Date Terms | Sold At Bili to Phones |  Ship to Phones
KWHS 07-18-18 INCW | Home | (502) 500-6697 | (502) 500-6697
___ Salesperson Salesperson ' § :Werk
340 TRIVA DAUGHTREY Call
Emait refused
Item Number  |Description 1 Brond | Order| Shipj YourPrice| - Extended
WHS772FWESS 21CF SS NO FROST UPRIGHT FREEZ MIDEA 1 0 777.00 777.00
' CONVERTIBLE-ESTAR-LED 5/18
WHS772FWESS 21CF SS NO FROST UPRIGHT FREEZ MIDEA 1 0 777.00 777.00
CONVERTIBLE-ESTAR-LED 5/48
DEL DELIVERY HOUSE 1 0 49,97 49.97
FEl 1 , - Credit Card] 1603.97 Salss Amount 1603.97
THANKS FOR SHOPPING WITH US! Sales Tax .00
Tolat 1603.97
_ Balance Due| .00

*e¢ Additional Notes*++

1. All sates must be paid in full prior to pick up or delivery. Spedial orders must be PAID IN FULL at time of purchase.

2. Any additlonal materials required for delivery must be paid for at ime of purchase.
3. Reconnect existing water line for refrigerator $15.00

4. Waterling installation $70,00. Price INCLUDES valve, fitting and tubing.

5. Vent material for dryer $1.00/foot

6. Standard vinyl washer hoses, 4' $19.97/pr. 6" $24.97/pr.

7. Stainless Steel washer hoses., 12" $7.97ca., 4 $24.97%/pr,, & $29.9%/pr.
8. 3 Prong Range or Dryer cords 4' $19.97ea., 6' $24.97ea.

9. 4 Prong Range or Dryer cords 4' $24.97ea., &' $29.97ea.

10. Gas Kne for range or dryer $24.97/ea, H

11, Remove old product or move to a different part of house. $14.97/piece.
12. Unpack and prepare refrigerator for use $9.97

**¥Raturn Pallcy*»=*
Retum autherizations will be approved at the sole discretion of Charlie Wilsor's Appliance, TV & Mattress Inc.

Authorized returns must be made within 30 days of pickup/delivery and rnay be subject to a 20% restocking fee. Ttern

CUSTOMER COPY

A\
VAN
a
Y~
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(s) must be returned in original condition of pickup/delivery
Including manual And all accesseries. In the case of special orders, thare is a MINIMUM CHARGE of $150.00 for each item to be returned to the manufacturer.
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Internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury

P. 0. Box 2508
Date: October 20, 2005 Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person {c Contact:
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES Ms. Benson #31-07273
INC Customer Setvice Representative
8500 SIXMILELN STEA Toll Free Telephone Number:
LOUISVILLE KY 40218-2355 877-829-5500

Fax Number:

513-263-3756

Fe“atlon Number:

Dear Siror Madarn:

This is in response to your request of Ociober 20, 2005, regarding your organization’s tax-
exempt status,

In August 1985 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1 XA}vi) of the Intemal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions fo your organization are deductible under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductibie bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internat Revenue Code.

if vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this tetter.

Sincerely,

s e

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Cusiomer Account Services



BUDGET
July 2018 through June 2019
Jul 18 - Jun 19
e
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Board Ghurches 47,000.00
4200 - Contributions 63,000.00
4400 - Fund Raising Income 27.500.00
4500 - Grants 75,000.00
4800 - Restricted 139,200.00
4800 - Misc inc 12,000.00
Total income 383,700.00
Gross Profit 363,700.00
Expense
8000 - Diroct Assistance 145,100.00
6120 - Advertising/Marketing 2.500.00
6125 - Bank Fees 72.00
§130 - Conference/Training 2,000.00
6150 - Dopreciation 1.060.00
6170 - Fund Raising Expense 2106.00
6260 - Insurance 24,774.00
§450 - Office Supplies 2,200.00
8451 - Office Labor §,000.00
6452 - Computer Software 250.00
6455 - Janiterial Suppiies 125.00
8456 + Securily Monitering 600.00
6550 - Pension Expense 3.085.00
6560 - Payroil Expanses 126,885.00
6565 - Payroll Taxes 14,488.00
§570 - Postaga 600.00
8580 - Printing/Reproduction 2,000.00
6610 - Professional Fees 3,050.00
6660 - Public Reiations 1,000.00
6700 - Repairs/Maintenance 6,340.00
6800 - General Operating Expenses 19,582.00
Totat Expense 362,771.00
Net Ordinary Income §29.60
Net Income 928,00

SEAN
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SEAM
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2017 through June 2018

B i
Elncoma
. :4000 - Board Churches
4010 - SEAM Churches 3750373 49,000.00
4013 - Kéigg_rﬂard Earr-ed Income 358.05 ! ~1,000.00
4015 - Misceliansous 0.00 2,300.00
_ Total 4000 - Baard Ghurches 3785076 62,300.00
4200 Contributions
‘4210 - Contributions Unrestricted 2479083 35,000.00
4211 Conmbutions-Resh'icted 27,851.43- 12,00Q.UO
4242 Board Contributicns 4,008.20: 3,000.00
4250 - Dollar-A-Morth o000 0.00
(Totat 4200 - Contributions 56,650.56.  50,000.00
:4400 Fund Raising Income
© 4414 - Event#1 - Thunder Tickets 467000,  6,000.00
" 14416 - Event #2 - Annual Yard Sais 0000 600.00
4455 - Event#3-Soirse i 12,?38.835 700.00
S48 - Bvore 34 188800,  5.000.00
.. MTcEwentss |
] V‘M‘ha Sponsor 000‘ 0.0¢
4473!: Ticket Sales ) 060 000
] 4473 - Evert#S - Other : 000]  700.00
- Total 4473 - Event#5 - 0.00; 700.00)
- 4aes- Fund Raising - Other 000, ' 1.000.00
; 4499 Misc. Fund Raising 2.00! 0.00
Tcmal 4400 - Fund Raising income [ 19,296.88 14,000.00
4500 Grants T .
| 4283 - Grant# 484000 112500
4505 « Grant 3.882.50: 3,000.00
4508 - Kosar 500000 1,500.00
-\ 4507 - Other Grant 2000000 2,000.00
| 4510 - GE Matching ' 0.00; 1,000.00
4513 - Grant# 000, 1,500.00
] 4se9-Other I 000 0.00)
Total4500 - Grams 15322.50] | 10,125.00
4600 -Restricted B
4610 Louisville Metro 8620000, - 86.200.00)
4615 - Winter Heip fILG&E 924800 . 10,000.00
4570~ Assoc Comm Ministries 37.36409' | 31,000.00
4686 - STABLE FAMILIES & CHILDREN 6300000
| {Total 4600 - Restricted N 138,11200. | 127,200.00
'«5"34360' o g .,
| 4910 Other Misc. Ingtome . boo 0.00
] 14911 - Interest Income 11.82 8,000.00

Paga1 of 3



Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

SEAM

1
i

' Total 6110 Fund Raismg Expense

[

: ;
| i
i

Totai 4900 M‘lsc Inc

‘Toial Income

Expense

4&01 _Eéqoncliiatlon Discrepancnes
auag Direct Assistance

8006 - Food

'$010 - Medical

16020 - Rent

/8022 - Teiephone

16030 - Utilties
.“031 - WinterHelp Payments
16032 - Utility Mstch - Electric
aqza - Utility Matoh Water
77 ij-uother Assistance
\6010 - GCase Management.
:EGT‘lA Rent
5072 - Electric
/6075 - Water

Totai 8&70 Case ?.ﬂanagament

Total soeo Dzrect Assnstance
;612!) Advertising/Marketing
!6125 Bank Fees
613!} Confemncel?raming
6165 Dues/Subscriptions
_6170 Fund Raising Expense

u171 Funu Raisar #1 - Thunder‘
' ~a113 Fund Raiser #2 '

6174 * Fund Raiser #3
. ,8175 Fund iiélsarﬂ =
/6179 - Fund Ralser -Misc

8280 - !nsurance L
- ‘G282 - :mployae Heanh lnsurance
§6284 Property and Llability
"ezaé ﬁ&'binéuraneé

5285 Workef‘s COmp Ins

' “rostal 6280 Insurance

8450 + Office Suppiies
16451 - Office Labor
EMSZ - Computer Soﬂware
/6455 - Janitorial Supplies

Sy Ser iy MonstuGg]

;6550 « Pension Expense

Juiy 2017 through June 2018
!

© Jul "7 - Jun 18 : Budget
11.82 8, 000 00
288,253 63 281,625.00

26325383, | 26162600

i

I o8 ]
| 842167  3,600.00
4 150.60! 100.00
12.491.1o§ 17.000.00

£.00; 0.00

0.00' 0.00

12,783.70' 10,000.00
32,328.04 26.,000.00

2,950.34 5,800.00

138.00 . 30000

250.00 700.00}

832.76. 400.00
aetez . 30000
1.974.58 1,400.00
7224653 ' 84, 200 oo
202147, 2,500.00

361.23, 72.00

0.00 2,000.00

65 100000

! 000 | 110000
000 .  750.00

) &m0870) | 0.00
0co| | _ 250.00

000, | 000

f s;ros.mi T 2,10000

18,424, 34‘ - 18 387 on

3,088.17° 2,500.00
sBs8s 135000
106200  566.00
2358066 22,803.00
1443.54. 3,000.00
202250 -

42683 . 600.00
75608, 600.00)
80000° ' 480.0)
0.00:  2676.00

Page 2 of 3



SEAM

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2017 through Jum; 2018

ol ! »
] ! S Sul"7-Jun18 | . Budget |
! = e iaa St =
: ‘ssso Payroll Expenses 130,832.41;  111,192.00
| '6565 - Payrall Taxes : 0.00} 13,450.00
6570 - Postage - seam 600.00
6580 - Printing/Reproduction 3,602.481 2,000.00|
6810 - Professional Fees _ |
6614 - Consulting CPA 000 305000
610 - Professional Fees - Other 785000
. /Total 8810 - Professional Fees ' 765000 2,050.00
| 16660 - Public Relations 127733 1,000.00
'_ ‘ls'roo Repatmmﬁamtsnance
18722 Computer Ropairs .. 0 2000
. 6723 Snow Removal 0.00- 200.00
6728 Equipment Repairs 108638 100000
{6728 - Maintenance - General 1,584.50 3,360.00
| ' i6729 - Cleaning-Contract Labor 370000  3,900.00
16730 - Other i 000, 0.0
'Totgl 6700 - Repairs/Maintenance ! 6.380.885 i 8,860.00
| 6800 - Ganeral Operating Expenses 5
| 8302 Staff Recognition 200000  3C000
| 6810 - Tolephone 197¢99)  1,659.24
‘6811 - tnternet 1432200 140000
4812 - Moblle Phone ; 1,820, 00! 156000
. 8820 - Travei Expense L saseasl | sc0000
6381 - Gas & Electric | . 7,900.00
61_390 : \fo!u’ltéerAppmmatmn 7 25897 e 1;500.0_0
.'rom: 4800 - General Operating Expanses 17,860.35. | 18,919.24
Total Exper.se ’ 280843.70°  261,202.24
= S " 1259007 | 42276

Page 3 of 3



FIBED
JEEE, oo, Ky
00T 50 074

N

Agricoes oy Lavumsusive s
oF
HIKES PGINT COMMU NITY My NISTRIRS,

3

' Wa, !:he quhacribers herate, in order to Tform & non-profit

' o samr"ce carporation for the purpeseas hereinafter sut forthn,

’ _urdar the laws or tﬁd Co‘rr'emvealth of Kentueky, do on tho
':datd underaigned stato:
_- ABTICLE I. The name of this corporstion shail b o
bhe Hikes point com@unit_t Minlatrias, ine,
',a | ARPICLE IT.  The purpose of' this ecorporation shall

be to egreats a apirit of oohealvanaess through the formation and

,":-Qatablis...msnt of & youth employmaent Forvicu, school ega dey-caras
L gontex *s Open forum meotings, teen activities, scbivitisg ra:r

T senior citizens, che publisning of &n ares diz-actor;r, and maetlng

uch othﬁr noads ao may devalop from time to time or ha-esz-eaaad

bv t‘na citi'fer's 10 the community seyvad by tha corporntion. All

e

edm—‘crw T2ngorad by the corperation shall he offerad without

P -

ragard “to racae, creed or relligsion.

v

P ",_ . ARPICLE III. The corporetion shall have perpetual

y "_'“'_—existanéé, twiloss soonep 2isaolved in gocordence with lsw.

" " ARTICLE V. The prinet pal location or thig corporation

P p“

ahall bas 3‘503 antiar 'J'x-sil Lqu;tiville Fqnt}.c_ky_ft_:‘eao but

may be changed by the by—lnwa of ths corporation, Ths neme or

'.:he fisident: agent or tha ? carporation shall bp _Clinton R. . Burronpha,
atf Sults 1z2g, 334 East Brcsdway, LSoulavilla, Kentueky <0202,
B Wt Nt

"i,j VARTICLE ¥. Thig carpobation 1s Detng organtzed rop
edubaﬂonai, ¢ivic, sociel ang racrostional purpnses under the
provislonu oi‘ Chaptar 273,161 to 273.390 of tna Kentucky Raviseg
Statytes relating to nonatotk, nonprorit corporations rop

religioua, cha'-il:alxln end oducationml PUrponos, and ‘not for

L
A



“for aeyvices rendered and to meke. poyian

'rurtharanca of the purnoass set forth in

_'Intsrrwl Aavenue Law) or by & corporuts
- which a“e Joduectible andep Section 170(e)(2 } of the Intepnal

_Ravanus Coda or 1ys4e

private gain., 1t shall hava A0 eapltel etock wnd no papt op

the net esrnlngs shall Inuve ta tho Banalit ar,
that tha corporation

or ho dise

tridbutable to any priveis porsong axcapt

shall ba suthorlved and ampowsrad to Py rassonable compansat Lon

ta ang distributicns in
Ariflele II. Fo pars

of ths activi‘iea of the corparation shall ba in carrying on

orf prcpaganda or otHarwisa autemntlng to influmsnce legislation

and the corporstion shell pot partfcipnfu in, or intervene in,

“ineluding tha publishing or distributicn ar atetemants, fon

any volitlicml »amps;gn on hehalf of any cenvtldats for publie

office, Natwithstandiqg finy other provistons o * thass ariiclas,

the carparat'on shall not SAXTy on any othar activitios not

perw*tted of a corporatien 2Xerpt Irom faderal insome tax

‘Section SOL{e}(SJor thas Internal Favenue bode or ‘934

und ar
ad ata»as .

(ur the correspondicn provision or any'ruture Unit
on, anntribubions to

{or the cerresponding provisions of pny

rutAra Unired States Intornal Revenue iew), Upen the dissolution

of the rofpaﬂation, after paylng onm making provision for the

paymanﬁ of all the liabiifties or the corporetion, noe assat of

hbe corporation shall ke distrlbut#d sxcapt to a corporation o

orgnnrzation organ*zad and oparatag excluaivelw ror sharitabla,

aducational or religilous purposes apd which at that tima

quulifles ga ap exampt corporation op orgenizetion undgr

Sschznn 850L(c){3) of the Internzl Hovenua roda of 1054 {op

the correspunding provision or any fuuuro United Statss Internal

Ravqnne st). .
ARTICLE YT. The business sffeirs of this corporation

ahall be cunductad &nd managed by a Pox rd of BRrectara kg

sonaist ot not lesg than three (3} nos mors than the total

S



number of porsena pa may be designated from tima to tims

by the by-laws of the corporation. The Noard of Nrectors

shail be slectsd by 2 majorlty of tho mombara of the Corporati on
end at such time es may be specified in the by-laws.
ARTICLE VIX. ALl parsons shall he members of the

corporatién who Ffulfill the requirements of memberahip as set

Torth in the by-lews to bo adoptod by thes Board of Dirsctors

of this corperation,. provided, nbwover, no individual shell

be danied membarship in the corporation solely bacause of

rece, creed or raliglon.

ARTICLE VETI. This corporation is net a privata
foundstion nor shall it engege in:nny sctivities or enjoy any
of the priviloges or bensfits of s "Priveto Foundatien® ay

defined oy othervise ¢ontemplated under eny of the provisions

.
3 s
. L

tha. Intarmsl Revenues Cods of 1954, s amended.- E

Eevem, .

ARTIGLE IX. The namasg 5n3 adﬂrassos of tha»*naer*wﬂ

norsuc"s who will also serve so Mrsctons and in ths offices

. 1ndic:,.jtad unlass changed by tne Zy-Laws, ere as follows -

o O¥PICE = Louisvills, Xenbucly 40220

R

5bsaah *J‘Pohl ahairpprpon 3303 Frontler Trail
livaheth Lo RBuck  Vize-Chairperson 1912 Hoke Road

kéaﬁté ﬁ;fmétphews Sscrotary 3115 Maywood place
wg.ilid;i;q?laq .. TPrassurem - 31285 Marlia Road

‘ o m Testimony Wheroof, Witness the signaturss of the
i:-:';crpora.éa-;s inisl7th day of fctobexr ) s L0745

)
. (_/

4M)/ff,cf,/



} 83
SOUNTY OF JEFFERSON)

The andersiagned, s Notsry Publis, in and for the
:u;rt:a and county aforesnld, does haraby certify that the

rcrageing Articlas of Tn'*orpox's tion af the HNikeu point Community

%iinistr*as Ine. were this day p Gducad' to ma hy Joseph .
Pohl, Elizabat-h L. Rueck, Betty J. Matbhewa, and William Hdelen,
sach ‘of whom s‘ibnad, aoknuwladgad. angd fdaliversd the snms to be
thair vclunpary ast and dead. shiy balng the 17th ¥ of

Oetober, 1974,

1 Lo Lt
Iy = Publicf“.?““”“uats At %é, By-

I hereby cartify thet I prapared thia soment.

Atto“nay et “Law
SSuite 128, 334 Fa=t ﬂresdv:sy
HnusiVIale, Hentuaky 40202 {584-0239)

CRIGINAL Copy
i

TECRETAY oF STATE aF (mnmv
FRANISORE, tsurocey Y

96T 251974

t



To: Qfflce of Secretary of State
Commonwea lth of Kentucky
Frankfore, Kentucky

ORIGINAL copy
FILED

SECRETARY OF STATE oF

NOY 61980
Y/ - ,
4 4#})}% /2

You are hereby advisad that at a meeting of the BHeoard of Dﬁ;‘q S
HIKES POINT COMMUNITY MIHISTRIES, INC., on Tuesday, September 235, 1980, in
Louisville, Kentucky, 2 quorem of the Beard of Directers bhaing present, the
Following action was taken relative to zmendment of the Axticles of Incor-

poration of this body:
Section I of the Articles of Incorporation is changed to read:

"The name of the corporation shall be SOUTH EAST
ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC."

#h

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, wa have hereunto subscribed our names this __.30 R

day of ___{Jctober . 198 o

HIKES POINT COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

Maurice H. LeFevre, President

Mavy Jo Leﬂte(y

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, by Maurice H.
LeFevre on this the 38 ™day of ORtud«E |, 198

. Notary Public, Stawe ar Large, KY
My Commission expires ; = 3 . ue. 14. 1984 .
. " '-Tﬁk N bt TS
_.—Nétary Public

Filing Fee of §4.00 enclosed.



__Received Time Sep. 20. 2017 9:29AM No. 6723

ameray
0151210.09 iy
Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Receivad and Filed:
9/20/2017 9:50 AM
Fee Recsipt: $8.00

couum OF KENTUCKY
ALsion LUNDERGAN MSWGFSIATE

Diviten st oimmacaFoios | Aticles of Amsnament NPA.

‘Pursuant to the pevisions of KRS 544 and KRS Chaptar 273, this uidorsigned apples to amend artioies: and; for that

4. Tha riamg of fea.conporsition on record with the. Offics of e Seorelary of State s
Scutheast Assodated Winisiries, inc.
mpmmh.w.ﬁohamwm FEoro with tho Seanciiry of OGN.)

2. The txt of sach’‘amandmerst adopied; . "
wmmmamumwmmmmmwmmm [Ty

ﬁmmmmaMMmmmmmmmmmummmm

Mﬂmmmw mm ke oo epinteavis, wmknmmmmmmw ln'.

i iyl movikl mardioes bu 53, gone 3. kTR Wikl 09 Wsio vt pogBa o WMMWWQWM

=

3. The date of adoption dmmmmmmm?
A. Checkgither &; .07 ¢ tpichaver la apptcsble)

a nmrﬂnerﬂs)mm)ﬂlymwamﬁmmﬁmmwmw
mmmw | shasast buo-thinds (2/3) of e vokizs which membiers: giresont 3t:such meeting.of represented
hymmqﬁedbm

The amendmendis) was (wers) duly adopted by consont iri wiitrig-and vas §iora) signod by ol merrbers.
Mmmmmm

G mmms)mwgmumwmmndmmmm)m

ﬁww@oofamahmhoﬁwmmﬂmmmm“m

ammmmmmmmnmmwnwwmnwm Ths effective-dafs
mhmﬂmmmwmwumhﬂwkm mmmm _

(o)




Form W‘g Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the
{Rev. Novamber 2017) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do rot
Department of the Treasury send to the IRS.

Internal Revanus Service ¥ Go to www.irs.gov/iForm¥9 for instructions and the latest information.

I 1 Name {as shown on your income tax return), Nams is required on this fine; do not leave this 1ins biank.
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED RMINISTRIES INC

2 Busingss namevdisregarded entity name, If different from above
_|sAME _ :
g 3 Check approprizte box for feteral tax classification of the person whose name is entered an line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
following seven boxes, ceilgin entities, not Individuals; soe
§ instructions on page 3):
5 D Individual/sole proprietor ar [y Corpaoration D 3 Corporation £ Partnership D Trust/estde
. E singla-member [LLC Exernpt payoe code {f any)
é:g [[] Limited tabflity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnershig) b
H E Note: Check the appropriate brax in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exampiton from FATCA reporting
= LLG ifthe LLC is classified as a single-member LLG that is distegarded from the ewner unless the owner of the LLC Is ode {f any)
£ B another LLC that is not disregarded from tha owner for LS. foderal tax purposos. Otharwise, & singie-mempar | LG that] cod {
N % is disregarded from the ownsr should check the appropriate bax for the tax classification of its owngr.
S. Othar {see insiructions) b 501¢3 {AZho L dctounts msintamed outsids the L)
@ | 3 Address (number, street, and api. or suite no.) See insiructions. Requester's name and address {optional)
& 16500 SIX MILE LANE
8 City, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218
7 List account numberfs) tare {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number [TIN}

Enter your TIN in the approprigte box. The TIN provided must mafch the name given on line 1 to avoid | Social security numiser
backup withnelding. For individuais, this is generally your social security nurmiber (SSN). However, for a I"

resident afien, sole proprictor, or disregarded entity, see tha instructions for Part |, later. For other

- -

entitias, it Is your employar identification nurmiber (EIN). i you do not have a number, see How to get g
TIN, later. or

Nuote: If the account is in meora than one nams, see the insiruotions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelings on whose number to enter.

Empioyer idemitication number

Certification

Partli

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be lssued o me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the internal Revenues
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a faflure to report all interest or dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer aubject to backup withhalding; ang
3. tam a U.8, citizen or other U.S. person {defined beiow); and

4. The FATGA code(s) entered on this form {if any} indigating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject t¢ backup withholding becauss
you have faitad to report ali interest and dividends on your tax retum. For resi estate fransactions, dem 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, centributions to an individual ratirement arrangement (IAA), and genarally, paymants
other thar interest and divid?ﬁhé?, you are not required to sign the ceriification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 11, later,

Sign -
e |meee N ] @~
~

Dute g"IG" lc-K

Genera! Instructions

Section references are 10 the Intermnal Revenua Code unless otherwise
nated.

Future developments. For the latast information about developmenta
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as lagisiation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entlty {Form W-9 requester) who is raquired 1o file an
information retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
igentification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
(EIN}, to report on an information retum the amourt paid to you, or other
amount reportabie on an information return. Examples of information
returns inciude, bt are not limited to, the following.

= Farm 1099-INT (interast earned or paid)

= Form 10$9-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

= Form 1088-MISC {various types of income, orizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

« Forn 1098-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Forrrr 1088-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
= Fanm 1088-K {merchant card and third perty netwerk transactions)

¢ Form 1088 (hama mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T Quition}

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1088-A (zcquisition or abandonment of secured proparty)
Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.5. person (including a resident

alier), to provide your corract TIN,

¥ you da not return Form W-3 ta the roquester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No, 10231%

Form W=9 (Rev. 11-2017



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015



Louisvilla Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhaod Development Fund ‘rraining Attestaﬁon
Ll 1 YA
Grantee Organization Name: 505{ T A ’:ff\S"" fu el " T"t f ¥t St /"‘f‘"

¢ ¥
b JR g e o
Grantee Representative Name: J{" ; £ ; ae i 7 ,’ﬁ SAED paAng

{ agree that | om an quthorized re presentative end/or signatory of the orgonization named ahove and attest to
having viewed tha Neighborhood Development Fund training presentation. | understand the reporting
requirements of the Neighborhood Develogment Fund grant, Additionally, ofter viewing the presentation, | have
carrectly answered the below guestions.

Please check:
.r"'-,

.‘/ tviewed the NDF training material on the website

Answer the following questions before signing (Circle or write in the correct answer).

1. The NDF funding your agency received is a gift from LMG? True o(_FiJEe
2. Namethe  three budget categories that reguire a detail list. .
C f;eﬁknfﬂj’s}’\')f Ly O, _1{( =Lay b edbys if./“'" and ["‘ ‘E""ﬂ é;jffﬂsg‘\
3. Wyour agency charged gross pay to NDF, you are requsred 1o provide additional documentation to
satisfy reporting requirements. @e of False
4. Whtfh four questzons sh L.ldiyour financial support documantation answer at ail times?
‘w'w!" W‘ and kv f\uff.
5. Your agency Is considered noncompliant if you do not account for funds received and/or your financial
report is missing support documentation? True- or False

6. Canceled check, hank statement invoice an\d'?ecmpt are considered proof of payment. True or False.
s

r K}

- y A S s
24 ML Ly
Grantes Representatlve Signature Dats
NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele
t-mail address: Roxanu_g.Steele@logi_g_yjlieky.gov Fax: 502-574-3219
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TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA, PSC
-Certified Public Accountant

209 Townepark Circle, Suite 100
Louisville, Kentucky 40243
- 502.254.1040
Fax 502.254.0891

tim@timmastersoncpa.coﬁ

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Beard of Directors
South East Associated Ministries, inc.
Louisville, KY

| have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of South East Associated Ministries, Inc. (8 nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the
rejated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows. for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financiel statements. A review includes primarily applying analytica! procedures to
management's findncial data and making inquirles of management. A review is substantiaily less in scope
ihan an audit, the objective of which Is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial staterents as a
whole. Accordingly, | do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements. in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Siates of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due fo fraud of error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgaied by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting-whether | am aware of any materiai modifications that should be made to the financial statements
for them to be in accordance with accounting principles-generaliy accepted in the United States of America, |
believe that the results of my procedures provide a reasonable basis for my conclusion.

Accountant's Conclusion

Based on my review, |-am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America,

Fimothy 0. Mastexson CPA, FSC

Timothy A. Masterson CPA, PSC
November 30, 2016

Member of the American Tnstitute of Certified Public Accountants and Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountams



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

ASSETS
2016 2015
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 27816 8 37,064
Prepaid expenses 847 -
Investments 186,831 204,130
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 218,404 241,194
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Equipment : 52,813 61,449
Building 474612 474,612
527,525 538,061
tess: accumulated depreciation (234,077) (226,892)
293,448 309,169
TOTAL ASSETS $ 511,942 3 £50,363
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payroil taxes payabie $ 773§
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 511,189 550,363
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 511,042 $ 550,363

See independent accountant's review report and accompanying notes.
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SOUTH EAST ASSCCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 36, 2016 AND 2015

2046 2015
Temporarily Temporarlly
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Unrestricted  Restricted Toial
REVENUES AND SUPPORT:

Contributions $ 60042 § 20495 S  Bi4aE7 $ T8MIT 5 45484 § 124,381
Graris - 130,668 130,868 143,488 113,468
Conbibuted food - 485,800 ABS,G00 - 482 850 482,850
Special fundraising events 11,087 - 41,087 15,173 - 18,173
Investment income 11,330 - 11,330 12,620 12,529
Miscelizneous income 1,420 = 1,120 3,864 3,884
Realized gain on sale of investments (302) - (302 800 - 200
Unrealized gain {loss) on investments (17,318} - {17.318) {1,487 - {1,487}
£5.808 837,363 704,472 108,886 641,782 751,678

Net assets released from restrictions 637,363 (637,363) - o41,782 {641, 782) -
TOTAL REVENUES AND SUPPORT 704,172 - 704,172 751,678 - 751,678

EXPENSES:

Program services 693,820 893,820 873,598 - 673,599
Management and general 45,244 - 45,244 44,964 - 44,864
Fundralsing 4,302 - 4,302 8,117 - 8,411
TOTAL EXPENSES 743,366 - 743,368 724674 - 724,674
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (38,124} - (39,194} 27,804 27,004
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 550,363 - 550,363 B23 350 - £23.358
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR g 511188 § - 3 811,159 $ 820383 3 - 8 60,283

8ee indzpandent accountant's review report and accompanying notas,

3



Wages and saiarles
Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Diract agsistance

Food

Depreciation

Dues and subscriptions
insurance

Qffice

Other

Postage

Prirting

Professional fees
Public relations
Security monitoring
Retirement plan
(Hilitas

Volunteer appreciation
Repairs and maintenance
{ovestment fass

Special fundraising events

SOUTYH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2018

2016 205
Program Management Praogram Management
Services and general _Fupdraising Total Barvices and geparal _Fundraising Totaf
3 560256 § 18678 % - 78,700 64255 ¢ 21418 § - § 85673
5,492 1831 - 7323 5916 1,972 - 7,888
12,799 4,288 - 17,085 9,172 3,067 ‘ 12,228
81,728 - - 81,729 70,86¢ - - 70,869
485,000 - - 485,800 482,B50 . . 482,850
14,644 4,801 - 16,525 13,573 4,525 - 18,088
704 235 . 239 1,301 434 . 1,735
3,041 1,014 - 4,055 2,581 861 . 3,442
5,410 1,804 - 7,214 5278 1,760 7,038
574 191 . 788 1,458 488 . 1.844
169 56 225 400 134 ‘ 534
1,054 381 - 1,405 1,102 68 - 1,470
- 3,030 3,030 . 4,785 - 4,785
. . - oy 32 - 129
380 120 . 480 625 208 - 833
1,280 427 - 1,707 1,082 384 . 1,456
7,327 2442 B, 769 7.845 2,549 - 10,184
807 283 - 1,076 853 284 - 1,437
13,506 4,502 - 18,007 4,732 1,877 . 5,308
- 150 - 150 - 160 - 180
693,820 45,244 - 739,084 §73,598 44,964 - 718,563
- - 4,302 4,302 : - 8,111 5,111
$ 653820 § 45244 § 4,302 743,366 673508 3 44964 § 8111 § 724674

See independent accouniant's review report and accompanying notes.
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SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (39,104) $ 27,004
Adjustments to reconcile increase
(decrease} in net assets o cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 19,525 18,098
Realized (gain) loss on sale of investment 302 {900)
Unrealized {gain) loss on investments 17,318 1.487

Changes in assels and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in:

Prepaid expenses {847} -
increase (decrease} in;
Accounts payable - {267)
Accrued payroll taxes 773 (445)
NET CASH PROVIDED {(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES {2,123} 44,976

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investmenis (11,321} (12,618)

Proceeds from sale of investments 8,000 5,971

Purchase of equipment ' {3.604) {25,650)
NET CASH PROVIDED ((ISED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES {7,125) (32,198)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (9,248) 12,778
CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 37,064 24,286
CASH BALANCE, END OF YEAR 3 27816 $ 37,064
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Income taxes paid $ - $

interest paid $ - § -

See independent accountant's review report and accompanying notes.
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A.

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Organization

South Fast Associated Ministries, inc. (SEAM) is a not-for-profit organization that provides
social services to assist and empower families and individuals in meeting basic living needs.
SEAM serves residents of Southeast Jefferson County, Kentucky.

SEAM is an interfaith community through which local faith traditions relate to each other and
the community at iarge. Programs and oppoeriunities are provided without regard to race,
creed, sex, age or disability. Primary services provided include:

Life Skills/Assistance Center

The Life Skifls/Assistance Center provides emergency food, clothing and financial
assistance for rent, utilities, medicine, back-to-school suppiies, holiday assistance,
community workshops and information and refarral services. SEAM collaborates
with Winter Help and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to
disburse funds for the SEAM service area.

SEAM receives funding from member churches, individuals, govemment agencies, and
various fund raising activitles,

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in. accordance with generally accepted
accounting principlas. Revenues are recognized when the amount is due and expenses are
recognized when incurred,

Basis of Presentation

SEAM is required to report financial information regarding its financial position and activities
according to the following three classes of net assats:

Unrestricted: Net assets that are not subject {o any donor imposed restrictions and are
available for purposes deemad necessary by managament.

Temporarily Restricted: Net assets restricted by donors or grantors to a specific time
period or purpose. When the stipulated restriction expites, these assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as nef assets released

from restrictions.

- Permanently Restricted: Net assels permanently restricted by the danor, such as
endowmeant funds.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the etatement of cash flows, SEAM considers all highly liquid Investments with
an initial maturity of three months or less io be cash eguivalent.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities wilh readily determinable market values are stated at fair
vaiue based on quoted prices in active markets. Unrealized gains and losses are included in

the statement of activities.

See independent accountant's review report.
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SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

6. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost if purchased. Donated property and equipment is
recorded as contributions at the estimated fair value on the date of contribution and is recorded
as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the donor restricts the confributlon fo a specific
purpose. jtems in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciated using the straight line
method over their estimated useful lives. Items not meeting this threshold are charged to
expense as incinred.

DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

in preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaiuated events and fransactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through Nevember 30, 2016, which is the date that the financial

statements were available to be iseued.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally acceptad accounfing principles
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reporied amounts and
disclosures. Accardingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions received are recorded as increases in unresiricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions other than cash are recorded at fair market value on the date of the donation.

DONATED FOOD AND SERVICES

Donated food is received from various sources and is given to individuals in need of assistance.
Donsted food is recorded at fair value and is reported as suppon and revenue in the statement of
activities, with a corresponding amount for food expense reported on the statement of functiona!
expenses.

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a vasiety of tasks that assist SEAM. Donated
services are recognized as revenue Iif the service creates or enhances nonfinancial assets or require
specialized skills, ave provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would ofherwise be
purchased if not provided by donafion. Donated services that do not meet the above criteria are not
recognized as revenues and are not reported in the financial statements, Approximately 4,800 hours of
donated services were received i 2016. For 2015 donated service hours were approximately 4,600
hours. These services were not recognized because they did not fit the criteria for recognition.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE ALLOCATION

Expenses directly identifiable with a specific function are charged to that specific function, Expenses
related to more than one function are charged to the appropriate category based on the estimated
percent allocable ic that caiegory.

ADVERTISING COSTS
Advertising costs are charged {0 expense as incurred.

Ses independent accountant's review report.



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

SEAM employees are entitied o paid absences, depending on fength of service and other factors.
SEAM cannot reasonably estmate the amount of compensation for future absences, and
accordingly, no liability has been recognized. These costs are recognized as incurred.

INCOME TAX EXEMPTION

SEAM is exempt from federal income taxes under intemal Revenue Code Section 501(c) 3. In
addition, SEAM qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction and has been classified as an
organization other than a private foundation under the applicable provisions of the Intemal Revenue
Code. However, net income from certain activities, not directly relfated to the tax exempt purpose, is
subject to taxation as unrelated business income. SEAM beligves it has appropriate support for any
tax position taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the
financlal statements. Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made In the financial

statements.

The statute of limitations for the examination of tax returns is generally three years from the due date
of the retums, inciuding extensions.” The following tax years remain open at June 30, 2016:

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2016
2015
2014

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Assets and fiabiities subject to fair value measurement are valued using & hierarchy that defines
three levels of input. Level 1 inputs are based on quoted prices within active markets. Level 2 inputs
are based on observable market-based inputs other than quoted prices within active markets. Level
3 Inputs are based on management assumptions and uncbservabie inputs.

CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

Investment risk

SEAM maintains a checking account at a financial institution located in Louisville, Kentucky.
Deposits at this institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC}up o
$250,000. Int the normal course of business, SEAM may from time to time exceed FOIC insured
amounts. As of June 30, 2018 there were no deposits in excess of insured limits.

investments are held at a national brokerage firm. Generally, securities at this firm are insured by the
Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) up to $500,000. However, the SIPC does not
insure against market risk. Market risk is the risk that an invesiment in a security may decline in
value during the normal course of trading on an exchange. It is reasonably possible that these
investments may decline in velue and, that deciine may be a material amount reported in the

financial statements.

Contributions risk

SEAM receives a significant grant from one governmental source providing approximataly
66% and 75% of the amounts reported under "Grants” for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively. In addition, SEAM member churches coniributed approximately 42% and
38%, respectively for amounts reported under “Contributions® for the same periods,

See independent accountant's review report.
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SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2015
INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented at fair value, using Level 1 inputs and consist of the following:

June 30
2016 2015
Mutual funds - equities $ 82,252 § 87,104
Mutual funds - fixed income 108,019 116,548
Mutuai funds - other 19,580 20,478

$ 189,831 § 204,130

RETIREMENT PLAN

SEAM has a 403(b) plan and has elected to malch employee contributions up to 3% of the
employee's grose salary. Employees are gligible to participate in the plan after one year of fulitime
empioyment. Employees are 100% vested in the plan. Employer contributions for the years ended
Junie 30, 2016 and 20156 were $1,707 and $ 1,456 respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENGIES
The building owned by SEAM is locatad on land that is being ieased from a religious organization for

a nominal fee of $1 per year. The lease agreement began in 2600 and has an initial tarm of 20 years.
SEAM has the option to renew the lease for an-additional 20 years afier the initial term ends.

See Independent accountant's review report.
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-TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA, PSC
Certified Public Accountant

209 Tovimepark Circle, Suite 100
Louisville, Kentucky 40243
- 502.254.1040
Fax 502.254.0891
tim@timmastersoncpa,com

August 28,2018

-Michael-Ashabraner
. Executive Director
" South East Associated Ministries, inc.
6500 Six Mile Lane -
Louisville, KY 40218

Dear Michael,

You have requested that | update you concernmg the progress of the organization’s income tax return
.for the ﬁscal year ended June 30, 2017

1 am currently in the process of preparing the return and | hope to have a draft copy for your review
sometime Tater this week. Once the draft is complete, your board will need to review the forms to make
sure all items on the return are correct. Assuming this can be-done in a timely manner, | expect to have
the return ready to submit to the Internal Revenue Service sometime next week.

If you have any other questions, please do-not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

o L O

'
Timothy A. Masterson, CPA

" Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants



EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 15, 2017

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax B . 1045 0047
Form Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. n to Publio
Internal Revenue Service Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/forrng90. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar vear, or tax year beginning JUL , 2015 andending JUN 30, 2016
2T e ar™ calendar vear, or tax year begini
B w mljf’ - C Name of organization D Employer identification number

.y SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
5;'{."135 Doing business as F
[ Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is net delivered 1o street address) l;\loom/suite E Telepho

Fenn/ 6500 SIX MILE LANE 502-499-9350

4 City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G Gross recelpts § 723752,
[%n*| LOUISVILLE, KY 40 2_1£_________ H{a) Is this a group retum
[J4eete T'E Name and address of principal oficerMICHAEL ASHABRANER for subordinates? [ _1Yes No

P 16500 SIX MILE LANE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 Hib) Are i suborcinates inoucear__Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: [X] 601(c)(3) 1 501{c) ( ) (insertno.) LT 4947(a)("yor [ 1527 it *No," attach a list. (ses instructions)
J Website: - WWW . SEAMLOUISVILLE, ORG

Hie) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: [X] Corporation || Trust | ] Assoviation | Gtier B> [ L Year of formation: 137 4] m State oflegal domicie: K'Y
Part || Summary

g | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: PROVIDER OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO
£ INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES.
£l 2 Chackthisbox P || if the arganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part V1, iine 1a) S I 29
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1b) SRR . 29
& [ 5 Total number of individuais employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) S I 2
£ 8 Totalnumber of vokumteers (estimate f necessary) ... .. 8 60
& | 7 Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (G, line 12 SO 2 0.
_b Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form 90T lINe34 .. .o | 7B 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants Part VIll line th) . . 720699. 698305.
§ |9 Programsenics revenuo Part Vil lne2g) . 0. 0.
§ 10 Investment incoma (Part VIll, column (), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 13425. 11028.
o !
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, Sc, 10¢, and 11e) 12926. 7855,
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, colurmn (A) line 12) ... 747054. 717188.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, colunn (A), lines 1.3} 553519, 567629.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (), line 4y 0. 0.
8| ¥ Salaries, other compensation, employee benedits (Part IX, column (4), lines 510) . 107246. 104795,
§ [ 16a Protessional fundraising fees (Part X, column (4, line 1) 0. 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column ©).line25) W 0.
| g7 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4), lines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) 57798, 66640.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (4), line 25) 718563. 739064.
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18fromline 12 ... .. 28491. -21876.
sa Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§5|20 Totalaseets Panxbrete) 550363. 511942,
wg| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, lne26) . .. ... T 0. 773,
=5 e 550363.] 511169,

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that i have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
tue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer | Date
Here } MICHAEL ASHABRANER » EBEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and tide

Print/Type preparer's name . Preparer's signature Date Check | _
Psid  TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA 01724 /17 Shons
Preparer | Firm's name TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA . PSC Firm's EIN .
Uss Only | Firm's address p» 209 TOWNEPARK CIRCLE, SUITE 100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40243 Phoneno. (502) 254-1040

May the IRS discuss this retuim wilh the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... mYes [ _INo

832001 12115 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 (2015



Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -_Pagi

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il ..............c.occooiviiniiiiii s vre i e ecrprrememeeeee e [ ]

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE SOCIAIL: SERVICES AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS AND
FAMILIES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the Prior FOMM 980 OF 830-EZ? ..ot ee e et [Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . DYes le No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the crganization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(d) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allecations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 693820, including grants of § 567629. ) (Reverus$ )
PROVIDED DIRECT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND. EMERGENCY FOOD AND CLOTHING TO
INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES. INTAKE APPLICATIONS FOR APPROXIMATELY 3,500
FAMILIES WERE PROCESSED DURING THE YEAR.

4b (code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Rervanus $ }

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of } {Revenue )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses P 693820.
Form 990 (2015)
532002
12-18-15
2
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Form 990 (2015) __SOUTH EAST ASSOCTATED MINISTRIES, INC.
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YeS," COMPIBIE SCABAUIE A ||| .. ..o b bt e 1 [ X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedula B, Schedule of ContribUtors) | ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl | e 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll | . ... —————— 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6} organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partif | ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SChedule D, PAIEIL | ettt b et e £ e b s 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAtIV e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowmerits, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Scheduie D,
PAIEVE | oo oo e oo eoeeee oo oe e e esees1 e AR R 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 187 i "Yes,"” compiete Schedule D, Part VIl | __........comeieeecssseeenien 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," compiete Schedule D, PArt IX | e——————— 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | . . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XEANGXH oot b s ettt e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yas," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(B)(1HAN)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule £ ... 13 X
14a Did the arganization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1anA IV ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {4), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? #f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ————— 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schadule F, Parts H anad IV e ————————— 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Pt _._._......coo—— 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1 and 8a? If "Yes," COmplete SChedUle G, PArtll | .. ... s 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 18 X
Form 990 2015)
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Form 990 2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. __@ﬁ

art IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continuea)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" toline 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? ...l 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (&), line 17 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts lendf 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 2? I "Yas," complete Schedule |, Parts fand Bl e, 22 | X

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VlI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, " complete
SCRBAUIS J oo 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO”, GO0 NE 258 ||| | ... oeooeoeoeoeeeees oo eeeeeeeeeseeseessesseseeesesseesessessesseseeseser e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy TAXEXEMPL BONAST || . it e e b e b s e e b b e s e b oLt e b s £t b e st eb e e e st b em e e e ben e ee e een 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . .. ... | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 If "Yes," complete
Schedufe L, Part | o25h X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? ff "Yes, "
complete Schedule L, Part If 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partilf || ........——————,—— 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PerttvV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Fart IV 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes, " complete ScheduleM 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complate ScheaUIe M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operations?
I "Yes," complete SChedUle N, Part] | | | ...t sse s saa sttt A X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE N, PAIEI ||| oo seesesecos st ettt eeeseesee s eesoesreeses e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, Ill, or IV, and
PAIEV N8 T oot e oo e eee oo eee e eeeeeeee e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a contralled entity within the meaning of section S1200){18Y? e 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) crganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part VL @ 2 || e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VT 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2015)
532004
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2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _M

Form 890
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter O-if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1b 0
¢ Did the crganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) WinniNgs T0 Prize WINMNEIS? .. ... .....c.ccoiiiiiiiic ittt ettt ettt eteae e absb et bt at bt besene et bt ees et b e ee e ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 2
b If at least one is reported an line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions} ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule G 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accourty? | . ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . .. ... 5b X
¢ [f "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm BBBG-T? . . e Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as chartable CoOMHUIONS T e e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOLTAX ABUUCHIDIET || . ettt e et ee e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? Tb
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
LB L] Ty = OO OO 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... ... Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the Year? . e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 Sa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donar, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
1¢  Section 501(c{7} organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . ... ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceived fromthem.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form $90 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b [f "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe yvear .................. | i2b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of regerves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand e, 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringthetax year? . .. ... 14a X
b If *Yes" has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, ' provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... .. 14b
Form 990 (2015)
532005
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Form 990 (201 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

W Page 6
| Part VI | Govemnance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b , ora WO response

to line 8a, Bb, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule . See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line inthis Part VI @_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a 29
I there are material differences in voting rights ameng members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 29

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key 8MPIOYEE? e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherpersen? |

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing Dody? | e 7o

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

@ The OVENING DOGY? | ettt e st seee e e e e ee e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employse listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannhot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... 9 X

Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

oo | [
N - T

g
b4[be

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ..
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purpeses? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 950 to all members of its govemning body before filing the form? | 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

t2a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . ... . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employess of the organization ... ...
If *Yes"® to ling 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUriNGTe YEAr? | e
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such armangements? ... ... i 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PKY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501 (€)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website ] Another’'s website X1 Upon request (1 other {explain in Schedule Q)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. - 502-499-9350
6500 SIX MILE LANE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218
532008 12-18-15 Form 980 (2015)
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Form 990 {2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES , INC.
mpensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compeansation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (13), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. Ses instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the arganization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any reiated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated smployees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related crganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (B) ©) (D) {E) ®
Name and Title Average | o ot i o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officar and & directar/trustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | € = organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | £ z {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g e and refated
below |[Z|2(.|E |88, organizations
lney |2|Z|5(5/5E]5
{1) KEVIN STEMMLE 1.00
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{2) NED SOUTHWICK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DREW MCKINNEY 1.00
TREASURER X o. 0. 0.
{4) REV, STEVEN HENRIKSEN 1.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{5) BUD RIDGEWAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) REV, JOHN KALZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) REV. TONY WILSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JANET PRIEST 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{9) BECKY BOX 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. ¢. 0.
(10) MARTHA EASTLAND 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{11} CAROLYN CRICK ' 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X a. 0. 0.
(12) REV, MARK HAMLITON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13} FR., ANDREW SHIROTA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14) REV, BILL BURKS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DALE PIEE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. e. ¢.
(16) TOUSSAINT ADAMS 1.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{17) DAVID AIKENS 1.00
VICE CHATR X 0. 0. 0.
532007 12-16-156 Form 990 2015)
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _ Page 8
]Paﬂ Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A {B) < D) (E) S
Name and title Average | I RC SO —— Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persen is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorArustee) from from related other
{listany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | § = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |3 |2 2 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & | 2 g |E _ and related
below (S| |5 |2E organizations
iney | 5|8 |2|3|55[5
{18} EMIL PETER 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(19) HARRIET MILLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) CARRIE BEARDEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{21) GREG LETCHTY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{22) JACK STEINER JR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER b4 0. 0. 0.
{23) JULIE BARRETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{24) DESMOND BARRETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{25) LORI MILLER-PRICE 1.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{26) REV, ADAM SCHELL 1.00 .
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Substotal e, > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . > 32527. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines tband 16} ... > 32527. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization > Y
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? i "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual || | e s [ X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuaf 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 12 receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh PErsom ... ... iinieiiiis, 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

®) (B) A ()
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P _ 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2015)
s,
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Farm 990 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
I Part ViI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) (B} < (D) {B) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related cther
week g the organizations compensation
(istany |2 S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | = B {W-2/1098-MISC) organization
related | 2 | & 2 and related
organizations § 5 Ele organizations
below |5 (2/1E|% 5
line) El|s|ElE|:
{27) REV. SARA CLARKE TURPIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{28) ROSEMARY CAVANAUGH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X Q. 0. 0.
(29) MICHAEL ASHABRANER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 21515. 0. 0.
(30) PATRICIA ANDERSCON COOK 40.00
FORMER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 11012. 0. 0.

Totalto Part VI, Section A line 1¢ ..o 32527.

532201
04-01-15
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Farm 990 (201 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
tatement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ...
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?fg%“g e;l(ﬁ!ugfd
exempt function business section
revenue revenue 519-514
2 2| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues 1b
52-5 ¢ Fundraisingevents ... .. 1¢
58 d Related organizations 1d
[} E e Government grants (contributions) 1e 86200.
é‘; £ Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
= [ .
gg similar amounts not included above 1 612105.
'g-u g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11: § 485900.
OS| h Total.Addlinestadf ... [ 698305,
usiness Code|
g |2°
b
€8
g e
. f Al other program service revenue
— q Total.Addlines2a2f .. ... ... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 11330. 11330.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Rovalties ... |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome orfloss)
d Net rental income or (G8S) ... oo »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory 8000.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 8302,
¢ Gainor(oss) ... -302.
d Netgainor{loss) ... » -302. -302.
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
£ including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line18 . . ... ... . al| 12157,
g b lLess:directexpenses . b 4302.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... > 7855. 7855.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartlV,line19 . . . a
b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
andallowances .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b
¢ _Net income or (logs) from sales of inventory ... >
Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Cod
11 a
b
[
d Allotherrevenue .. ..
e Total. Add lines 11a11ed .. . .~ b
12 __ Total revenue. Ses instructions. ... » 717188. 0. 0. 18883.
532008 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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orm 990 (2015)

[Part IXTS

_SQUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

-

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note tc any line in this Part X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A}
Total expenses

) .
Program service
expenses

(%]
Management and
general expenses

)
Fundraising
expenses

1

16
1

e =00 a0 T

[ - T + T -

26

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and forgign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid toor formembers .
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persans (as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B}
Other salaries and wages ...
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Cther employee benefits
Payrolltaxes ... ...
Fees for services {non-employees):
Management

Lobbying | ..
Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17
Investment managementfees . ...
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Office eXpBNSBS .., ........cc.covveeiveisierecveceenen
Information technology
Royalties

Travel e
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance o,

Other expenses. temize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.}

TELEPHONE AND INTERNET

567629.

567629.

32526.

24395.

8131.

46174.

34630.

11544.

1707.

1280.

427.

17065.

12799.

4266.

7323.

5492.

1831.

3030.

3030.

150.

150.

4910.

3683.

1227.

25422.

19067.

6355,

2030.

1522.

508.

19525.

l4644.

4881.

4055.

3041.

1014.

4828.

3621.

1207.

STAFF AND VOLUNTEER APP

1076.

807.

269.

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

939.

704.

235.

TRAINING

675.

506.

169.

All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

739064.

693820.

45244.

Joint costs. Complete this line enly if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising seolicitation.
Cheok hare [ _|:| if following SOP 88-2 (ASC 858-720)

532010 12-16-18
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -ﬁgﬂ
]Partx iBaIance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... D
AN (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NONHMEreSEDEAMNG . _.......coocoooreroeoeoreosessereemnssoeseeseseeeeeeeeeeesoeeeeoene 37064.] 4 27816.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . ............occominme e e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1}}, persons described in section 4958(¢)(3}{B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c}(9) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part llof Sch L . 6
# | 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . .. ... 7
< 8 Inventoriesfor sale O USE ... .........c.cccooieveieunriveissemree oo 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges ... 9 847.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 527525.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 234077, 309169.} 10c 293448.
11 Investments - publicly traded SeCUNtiES e —— 204130.] 11 189831.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible asSets | ... ... 14
15 Otherassets.SeePart IV, line 11 . . —— 15
___1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34d) ... 550363.] 16 511942,
17 Accounts payable and accrued @XPeNSeS . ... 17 773,
18 Grants payable | .. e 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 |22 Loans and cther payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L e 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
___| 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 N 0.| 2 773.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here [X| and
w complete lines 27 threugh 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets oo 550363.] 27 511169.
& |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here |:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds 30
5 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... .. 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds ..., 32
Z |33  Totalnet assets or fund DAIANCES ... .....cccoccoocerrrcrrosrcreererrerrerenreene 550363.| a3 5111689,
—_1 34 Totalliabilities and net assetsffund balances ... 550363.[ 24 511942.
Form 980 (2015)
B
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Form 990 Igm.r,) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. | N

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any linsinthis Part X1 ..o |:|

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIll, column (A), in€ 12) ..o 717188.

2  Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), ine 25) . .. 739064.

3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2from e 1 ... -21876.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) . 550363.

5 Netunrealized gains (l0SSes) ON INVESLMENES ... .\ ooeooeeeeessesessessss e eemeeoeeoeee oo eeeereeeee -17318.
6 Donated servicesand use of facilities | ...
T INVESIMENT XPBNSES | . i seriee e s eeses e esesesee e saeseae s s esesaesesse e ses e st ee s e s e s e eme et nrnsnnenrs
8  Prior period adiUSIMENTS e b n e

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explainin Schedule O} ..., 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
DO (B oo ittt et e 10 511169.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthis Part X1 ..o |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash @ Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountart? ... 2a| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis 1 Consolidated basis [_3 Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" 1o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | ... ... 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACtand OMB CIFGUIAE AIBBY | iiiiessusssssessissssiese oo e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did nct undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Scheduls O and describe any steps takento undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2015)
il
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;E:E,gou;x_m Public Charity Status and Public Support —05’61‘:"‘5;"

Complete if the organizaticn is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a}{1} nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opento P_ublic
s aIS e P> information about Schedule A {Form 890 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. __
|Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (All arganizations must complete this part)) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
Ifl A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{ 1{A)({i).
|__—| A school described in section 170(b}{1{AM)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2)}.}
|:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A){ii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}A)jii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An crganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b)( 1){A)(iv}. (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1)(A}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){ 1){A){vi}. (Complste Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b}{1}{A)(vi}. ({Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax} from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11}
10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509a)(2). See section 509(a}(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s}, typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

1]

WM -

0 EO O

its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type Il non-functicnally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s}
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
raquirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type lll

functionally integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting crganization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations | e s I |

__9 Provide the foliowing information about the supported organization(s).

(i} Name of supported i EIN {iif} Tvpe of organization iv} Isl_ thedqrganization {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-9 isted in your support (see other support (see
- B ?
above (see instructions)) [92¥eMINg dochment i i i i
Yes No instructions} instructions)
Total N . .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 680 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSQCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. age 2
- Support §cﬁea ule for Organizations Described in Sections 170N ANV and 17
{Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I11. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 398322.| 433898.| 615476.] 720699.| 698305.| 2866700,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 398322, 433898.] 615476.] 720699.] 698305.] 2866700.

5§ The paortion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column @) s
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 2866700.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2011 b} 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f} Total
7 Amounts from line 4 398322.] 433898.] 615476.] 720699.] 698305.| 2866700,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 6527. 8093. 10688. 13429. 11028. 49765.

2 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V1) 10593, 2892. 13485.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2929950.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, Check this boX and ShoD MBre o i oot e ekt et st p[ |
Section C. Computation of ﬁubﬁc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 {line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () 14 97.84 o

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 98.13
18a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... »
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532022
08-23-15
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{Compiste only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails to
quialify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part |1

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2011 (b} 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

excead tha greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amourd on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. ibmet ine 7 from igg 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand10b .
11 Nst income from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularty carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part I} ...
13 Total support_ add lines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK Hhis DO NG SO O . . . . i i e et s eae e rt eas e et enn e eeeneens en s snern | 2 [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppart percentage for 2015 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... . . 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Mhline 5 o i 18 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Scheduls A, Part lll, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, _19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... > |:|
£32028 00-23-15 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E27) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _ﬂﬂi
|Part IV | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part |, If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and [, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpase, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(z){(1) or (2)7 if "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the stpported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{(c)(4), {5}, or (6)? If “Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confimn that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)}{4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination,

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2}(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported crganization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization"}? if

“Yes, " and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate contral and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(g){1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what contrals the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pLrposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if “Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, inciuding (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or rermoved; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type N only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resLit of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the crganization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iif} other supporting organizations that also
suppart or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detall in
Part VI, &

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4858(c}(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z), 7

& Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 930-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4948 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9a

b Did cne or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi. b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line Sa) have an ownership Interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide defail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) A0b

532024 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -ﬂgﬂ
{Part V] Supporting Organizations ;ontinyed)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A persen who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b} above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes { No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of cne or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the crganization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? if "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlfed the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? if "No, * describe in Part VI how confrol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s}). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of neotification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? i "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the rofe the organization's
supporied organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee Instructions):
a l:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete iine 2 below.
b ] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ I:l The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the crganization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f 'Yes," then in Pert Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (g} constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regulaty appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V. da
b Did the organizaticn exarcise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. _8b
532025 09-23-15 18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980£2) 201s SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -ﬂgﬂ

art Type lIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ® {optional)

Met short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4} 8

[ORE-W 01 e

D[ || |ND | =

[+1]

-J

B C t Y
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year ® (ol:;rt?;:al) o

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of yearn:
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} 1id
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acqguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 tc line 6)

oo |0 |C ]

(o)
w

E-Y

W |~ ||
o~ || | B

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A}
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) [i]
7 || Check here if the current year is the crganization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see
instructions).

b [N |

||| |=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. Page 7
[Fart V' T Type Iil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ;,ontinyed)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported crganizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through &.

00 |~ | |Ch | |G

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

M @) (iii}
Ex Distributi Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions} cess Listrioutions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, ling 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions}

3 Excess distributions cartyover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013
From 2014

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

__ 9 Applied to underdistributions of pricr years
h
i
l

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of pricr vears

b _Applied to 2015 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {f amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess disfributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a
b
¢ Excess from 2013
d Excess from 2014
e Excess from 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532027
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _&g&
[Part VI]

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Sectlon D, lines 5, 6, and §; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complste this part for any additional |nfon"nat|on
(Seg instructions.)

SCHEDULE A PERT II LINE 10 EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME

1 - CASH ADJUSTMENT FOR 0O/S CHECKS NOT CLEARED
2013 $10,593
2014 $ 2,892

532028 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

E;oglo_QPQFO), 990-E2, P> Attach to Form 990, Form $90-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

b P Information about Schedule B {Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} and
epartment of the Treasury L ! N

Internal Revenus Servics its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890 .

CMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Name of the organization

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

Employer identification number

Organization type(check one):

Filers of; Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(ci 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(2){1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0o H

501(c}{3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), {8}, or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Spacial Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b){(1{A)vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2), Part |1, line 13, 163, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1} $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h,

or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |1

I:I For an organization described in section 501{c}7}, (8}, or {10} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, totat contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animats. Complete Parts |, I, and il

I:l For an organization described in section 501(c){7}, (8}, or (10} filing Farm 990 or 990-EZ that received from any ohe contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled mare than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

....... > 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part L line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 890-FF) {2015)

528451
10-26-15



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2015)

Page 2

Name of organization

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES,

INC.

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a) ) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 DARE TO CARE Person I:l
Payroll
5803 FERN VALLEY ROAD 485900. Noncash [X]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (o) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person [ X]
Payroll D
527 WEST JEFFERSON ST 86200. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
3 | ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITIES Person  [X]
Payroll [ |
P.O. BOX 99545 44768. | Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40269

{Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroli |:]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributicns

{d)
Type of contribution

Person  __J
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person I:I
Payroll [—_—l
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

528452 10-28-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2015) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. __

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

lflao) ) @ ()
from Description of noncash property given I:::: i(:;t::ﬂctr?:l::)) Date received
Part |
1 | FOOD
485900. 12/31/15
{a)
(c)
No. {b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given f::: i‘::::::::; Date received
Partl
(a)
(c)
No. {b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given I:::: ::r stiztcltr?;t:; Date received
Partl
(a)
(o)
No. (b) : (d)
from Description of noncash property given I(:::: :‘,:r s;z::;‘t:; Date received
Partl
{a)
{c)
No. {b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given I::;Z f:; :::,:?:::: Date received
Part |
(a)
(c)
No. {b) - {d)
. | FMV {or estimate) i
;ra(:-:nl Description of noncash property given (see instructions} Date received

523453 10-26-15
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Schadule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, ar 990-PF) (2015) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

SOQUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

art ClU: religious, charfnable, etc., contribufiens to organizations described in seciion e)[7), {3), or at total more than $T, or
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns {) through (e} and the following fine entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitakls, etc., contrbutions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this Info. once.) ’ $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional spacs is needed.

{a} No.
;l‘at:[tnl {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
ga?‘?l {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ‘
l;ral:_rtnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I;raorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {e) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
523454 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 390-PF) (2015)
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. - OMBE No, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 5
PartV,line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 0 Publi
Departmant of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990, pen to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D gEorm 990) and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form380. Inspection
Name of the organization Emplg| - )

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
| Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear ...
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No

& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not far the benefit of the denor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... ... i eriras |:| Yes |:| No
| Part I | Conservation Easements. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purposs(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified histori¢c structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

G o WN -

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . ——————————————— 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histaric structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegISIEr . ... ... e en | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:] Yes |:| No
& Staff and volurteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»___
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[ ]
& Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h{4)(BXi)
and $8CtON 170MMANBIIN? . ... ...oooooooeeeoeose oo oo eeee e ees et es e se s [Llves [ Ino

9 In Part XIll, describe how the crganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Partlll| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 920, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XllI,
the text of the footnate to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{) Revenue included on Form 980, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 830, PartX e > §

2  |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating ta these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 e > S
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X .ol | 2]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
e
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
| Part MM | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. Page 2

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e |:| Cther
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... I:I Yes I:' No

[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

b
¢
d
e
f

2a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

DNO

Distributions during the year
ENding Balanee | . . e
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XII

Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

b
4

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
]Pmtw

{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years brack | (d) Three years back | (&) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions ., ...
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Endofyearbalance ... .. .. ... .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (@) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanent endowment %

Temporarily restricted endowment p» %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered far the organization
by:

(i) unrelated crganizations
{ii) related organizations

Yes | No

3afi)
3afii)

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

{a) Cost or cther
basis {investment)

(b} Cost or other
basis {other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

{d) Book value

1a Land

474612.

205366.

269246.

52913. 28711. 24202,

532062

293448.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

08-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _ﬁgﬂ
[Part ViI]

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990; Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category gnciuding name of security) (b) Book value (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
{1) Financial derivatives ... ...
{2) Clossly-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B}

€

(8]

(2]

(F)

Q)

(H)
Totai. {Col. {b) must egual Ferm 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
] Part VIIII Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}
2
3
4
(5)
{6)
N
(8)
/]
Total. (Col. {h) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) -
| Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Book value

(1
(€]
(3)
{4)
{5
{6)
N
{8)
(9)

Total. (Cofumn (b) must egual Form 890, Part X, €0l (B} N8 150 .. oo |
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value

(1) _Federal income taxes

2

(3

{4}

(5}

(6)

4

8

o]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B} ine 25) ... P
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlil @_

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532058
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 §0UTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. 4 Page 4
-‘ﬁeconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ling 12;

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2h

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . 2c

d Other Describein Part XL} ..o | 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2¢
3 Subtractline 2e from ine 1 e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIll) ... . . . . Lab

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

5 5
Return.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statemerts . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

@ Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a

b Prioryear adjustments e 2b

€ OHOFIOSSES | et 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL}) e 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: .

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPart XUy .. Lab

© ADANINOS 42 aNAAD | e 4c
5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part £, 5ne 18.)  ..oooovoeesoeeoeeeeeoe 5

Part XIll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lings 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

SEAM BELTEVES IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR ANY TAX POSITION TAKEN

AND,AS SUCH,DOES NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT ARE MATERIAL TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX HAS BEEN MADE IN THE

FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS.

s Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
29
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 5
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J {Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization E i i i umber
___SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. m_
[PartT | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
fa Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel L__._' Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments ] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? if "No," complete Part llltoexplain ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all dirsctors,
trusteés, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the ftems checked inline 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
Compensation committee I:| Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant [ ] Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations I:l Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Farm 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-ofcontrol payment? ... 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b __X_
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes*" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c}{3), 501{c){4), and 501(c)(28) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the erganization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
8 THE OMQANIZANONT |ttt e oo Sa X
b Any related Organization? ..o 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 14, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earings of:
@ THe OFGANIZANONT || ittt ee e oo 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? ... 6b X
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Hi.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described on lines § and 67 If *Yes," describe inPart Wl .. ..o 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 880, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a|3)? If "Yes," describe inPartmt .. 8 X
9 K "Yes" to line 8, did the organizaticn also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section S3.4958-6(C)? L.......ooooveoonoioi i 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J {Form 990) 2015

532111
10-14-15
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SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1645-0047

{Form 990) 20 1 5
> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open To Public

internsl Revenue Service »_Information about Schedule M (Form 290} and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/formg90. Inspection

Name of the organization Empl k i
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. u

|Part] | Types of Property
{a) {b) {c) {d)

Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or [ amounts reported on nencash contribution amounts

|items contributed| Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Fractional interests |, ., ... ...
Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Do~

)
(=]
g
c
=
=3
2
0
o]
o
o
~
=
@
[=%
5]
=
g
o
13

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous
Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures ...
Qualified conservation contribution - Other__
Real estate - Residential ..
Real estate - Commercial ..
Real estate - Other

Collectibles
Food inventory
Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

=
-

ey
[

-
w

—
>

s
(1]

-
-]

--
~

-
-]

X 1 . 485900.FATR MARKET VALUE

Archeological artifacts
Other W ( }
Other P ( )
Other P ( )
Cther P> { )
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization complsted Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

BBNBRRBRNNES

Yes | No

8

a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for

exsmpt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31  Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If “Yes," describe in Part |1
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (@} is checked,
describe in Part II.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule M {Form 990} (2015)
532141
08-21-15
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Schedule M (Form 990) o15) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _ﬂ

Supplemental Information. Pravide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additionat information.

532142 0B-21-15 Schedule M (Form 990) (2015}
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2015

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. i
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or EZ Open to Public

Internal Revenus Service P> info cliops is at WWW.irs.gov/form890. Inspection

Name of the organization ' N ] ' ] B i umber
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

A DRAFT OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE

FOR REVIEW BEFORE FILING. ANY QUESTIONS ARE ADDRESSED BEFORE FINALIZING THE

RETURN .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS ARE GIVEN A COPY OF THE POLICY, WHICH DETAILS THE

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBERS AND THE BOARD AS A WHOLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS EVALUATED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

EMPLOYEES ARE EVALUATED ANNUALLY BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

532211
99-02-15
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2014 H H

(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Dapartment of the Tressury P> File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check THIS BOX e eeeeses e erenre e e
® |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this formy.

Do not complete Part lf uniess  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-fffe) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time 1o file {8 months for a corporation
required to file Form 980-T}, or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You ¢an electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-fife for Charfties & Nonprofits.
] Part! | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 980-T and requesting an automatic 8-month extension - check this box and complete

PAIL LONIY oo ooeoo+eese e eeoesae o eeeeeoeeAs RS
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax retums. Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
int
:me SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. ]
duo datefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN}
sngvor | 6500 SIX MILE LANE, NO. 2
instruetions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and Z\P code, For a foreign address, see instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application is for {file 2 separate application foreach return) ... ﬂ
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 880-EZ 0] Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form $90-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 Gn@al) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form §227 10
Farm 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6068 11
Form §90-T {trust other than above} Form 8870 12

08
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
e Thebooksareinthecareof’ 6500 SIX MILE LANE - LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Telephone No. P> 502-499-9350 Fax No. P
® |f the organization dogs not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthis DOX ... > [:l
® [f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

pbox P [ 1. iitisfor part of the group, check this box [ 1 and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corparation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2017 o fie the exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
> I___| calendar year

or
p (X1 tax year beginning _ JUL 1, 2015 ‘andending JUN 30, 2016
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l___l Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period .
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 920-T, 4720, or 8069, enter the tentative tax, lgss any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a|$ 0.
b f this application is for Forms 990-PF, 980T, 4720, or 60BY, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. b % 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS {Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systemm). See instructions. 3c 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 2868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0 for payment
instructions,
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

523841
04-01-15
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SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 10/25/1974

Organization Date 10/25/1974

Last Annual Report 6/6/2018

Principal Office SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES
6500 SIX MILE LN SUITE A
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Registered Agent MICHAEL ASHABRANER
6500 SIX MILE LANE, STE A
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Current Officers

Chairman Guy Petersen

Vice Chairman Chris McGill

Secretary Rebecca Anderson

Treasurer Ryan Dinnegan

Director Denise ANDERSON

Director Khalid AWAD

Director Jewel Ambrose

Director Judy Robinson

Executive Michael Ashabraner

0151210

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director JOSEPH P POHL
Director ELIZABETH L RUCK
Director BEITY | MATTHEWS
Director WM EDELEN
Incorporator WM EDELEN
incorporator JOSEPH P POHL
Incorporator ELIL C
Incorporator BETTY I MATTHEWS

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

hitps:/fapp.sos .ky.gov!ﬂshowl(S(dijZmmxmanjcswkjqumzfs))Idefault.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=01 512108ct=09&cs=09998 1/4
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